WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: West Sussex County Council
FAO: Edward Anderson

FROM: WSCC - Highways Authority

DATE: 30 June 2020

LOCATION: North Mundham Primary School, School Lane, North
Mundham, PO20 1LA

SUBJECT: WSCC/032/20
Continued siting and use of one double temporary
classroom unit.

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection

West Sussex County Council, in its capacity as the Local Highway Authority (LHA), have
been consulted on proposals for continued siting (maximum temporary planning
permission period of 5 years) and use of temporary classroom unit.

No relocation of or changes to the unit are proposed. There would be no changes to
vehicle access or car parking arrangements at the school in association with this
application nor changes to pupil numbers. Therefore no highway safety or capacity
concern is raised to the continued siting of the classroom unit.

Katie Kurek
West Sussex County Council = Planning Services



